City of Jonesboro



Meeting Minutes Public Works Council Committee

Fuesday, March 21, 2017			5:15 PM	Municipal Center
			Special Called Meeting	
<u>1.</u>	Call To Order			
	<u>play video</u>			
<u>2.</u>	Roll Call by City Clerk Donna Jackson			
	<u>play video</u>			
			Chris Moore;John Street;Mitch Johnson;Charles Villiams	Coleman and Ann
		Absent 2 - (Gene Vance and Darrel Dover	
<u>3.</u>	New Business			
	<u>play video</u>			
			Resolutions To Be Introduced	
	<u>play video</u>			
	<u>RES-17:033</u>	A RESOLUTION TO THE CITY OF JONESBORO, ARKANS AN AGREEMENT WTH FISHER & ARNOLD, INC. TO PER ENGINEERING SERVICES		
	<u>play video</u>			
		<u>Sponsors:</u>	Engineering	
		Attachments:	Proposal	
		Chairman Street stated there was one resolution that needed to be walked onto the council meeting tonight. He said this was the project for Harrisburg Road, which would continue the four lane down to our Fire Station. Mayor Perrin stated that it was five lanes down to Forest Hill and they are going to do some study on that to go ahead and do the engineering. He said we can bid it out further than that if we need to depending upon the cost of what the bids come in. Chairman Street stated he thought the project total was not to exceed \$290,573.16. Mayor Perrin said that was correct.		
		Chairman St that under co	reet stated they need to walk this resolution on a potract.	tonight so they can get

A motion was made by Councilman Mitch Johnson, seconded by Councilwoman Ann Williams, that this matter be Recommended to Council . The motion PASSED with the following vote.

Aye: 4 - Chris Moore; Mitch Johnson; Charles Coleman and Ann Williams

Absent: 2 - Gene Vance and Darrel Dover

Councilman Moore stated he had an email from Councilman Vance that needed to be addressed. Councilman Vance wanted to know about the backup of yard waste at the incinerator. He said some of the yard services were having a hard time of getting in there and turning around. Councilman Moore asked if there was an explanation for that or is it just that time of year. Mayor Perrin said it is the time of year that we get all of that in there. He said he spoke with Sanitation Director Donny Gibson about that on Saturday. Depending upon the weather, we are going to put two trucks on that. We do have a place to take some of that already. He said it should be started this week in getting all of that out of there because it is very tight to get in and out of there. Councilman Moore asked about the possibility of burning it. Can we increase the hours of burning or are we limited from daylight to dark? Mayor Perrin stated that you can, but you have to cool it down before you can come back in and clean the ashes out. He said they are going to start on Friday hauling most of that stuff out. Councilman Moore asked if they were hauling it off site somewhere. Mayor Perrin said yes and that we can do it much quicker that way than the other way. Councilman Moore stated that he would let Councilman Vance know.

4. Adjournment

<u>play video</u>

With no other business, the meeting was adjourned.